

RON PERRY

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Address
55 Stillwater Drive
Warwick, Rhode Island 02889-3718
Contact
ronp317@mac.com
401.524.4323



ABOUT ME

Creative, hardworking, dedicated, & seasoned professional with 30+ years experience working directly with customers and clients and over 6 years of designing marketing-related items. Able to problem solve & resolve client issues with a positive outcome. Experience includes knowledge of and work within various industries (e.g., travel, marketing, & banking) & across multiple departments including graphic design, event staff at various trade shows, customer service, marketing and operations.



WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGN & PRODUCTION MANAGER

Anne Holland Ventures, 2013-present

Designed all print materials, including - but not limited to - brochures, books, magazines, postcards, conference guides, signage, sales kits, print ads, & flyers. Designed web ads on a limited basis. Managed the RFP process to secure print vendors in various locations (both US and international) and managed long-term relationships with several print companies.

EDITORIAL & MARKETING COORDINATOR

Anne Holland Ventures, 2011-2013

Provided administrative assistance to the Publisher. Assisted with design of company websites, ads, ebooks, and print media.

DESIGN TEAM MEMBER

Club Scrap, 2010-present

Design/create ads for email and web. Design/create elements for monthly digital scrapbooking kits. Conduct workshops at annual crafting retreats.

CUSTOMER SERVICE REP & FULFILLMENT MANAGER

MarketingSherpa, 2005-2009

Managed daily fulfillment of all orders for products, & managed inventory of stock. Handled customer service calls and emails, resolved customer problems, processed refunds, placed orders, & assisted other departments as needed.



EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS, DARTMOUTH

North Dartmouth, MA, 1980
B.A., Philosophy

LYNDA.COM

2013-present
Various Adobe, general & specialized design courses



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Adobe Photoshop	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Adobe Illustrator	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Adobe InDesign	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Microsoft Word	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Microsoft Excel	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Microsoft Powerpoint	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
MacOS	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Windows	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■



PERSONAL SKILLS

Social Commitment	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Organization	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Creativity	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Communication	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Teamwork	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■



LANGUAGES

English	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
French	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
American Sign Language	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■



REFERENCES

PAULA MACLELLAN

Owner
Cruise With Us Now, Inc.
2220 Plainfield Pike
Cranston, RI 02921
401.274.2800
paula@cruisewithusnow.com

TRICIA MORRIS

Owner
Club Scrap
1375 B Constitution Drive
Neenah, WI 54956
888.634.9100
tricia@clubscrap.com

LAURA FEMINO

Technology Director
5 Ahern Road
Marlborough, MA 01752
617.416.6745
lsfemino@gmail.com



HOBBIES & ACTIVITIES



Photography



Leisure Travel



Reading



Art



Wine Tasting



Movies